
From: Jonathan R. Earle
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Dustin Roma
Cc: Amanda L. Lessard
Subject: 17-11 Majestic Woods Phase III - Final Subdivision Plan Review

Amanda & Dustin,

I have reviewed the information submitted by DM Roma Consulting Engineers as part of the Final
Subdivision Plan application for this project and offer the following comments.

1. Previous Comment – Can the well be sited on Lot 17 without disturbing the forested buffer and
also be located outside the exclusion area?

2. Previous Comment – On some of the other lots, it does not appear the well can be installed in
an area that is proposed to be cleared.

3. Proposed tree line for Lot 17 on south side of lot does not tie in with existing tree line, making it
unclear on the actual clearing limits for the lot.

4. Proposed tree line on Lot 14 is unclear as well.
5. Have any changes to the stormwater quantity and quality calculations been made for the

project during the DEP review process? If so, please send us a copy for our review.
___________________________
Jon Earle, PE
Town Engineer
Town of Windham

Office: (207) 894-5900, ext. 6124
Cell: (207) 212-1802
www.windhammaine.us

From: Jonathan R. Earle
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 9:24 AM
To: 'Dustin Roma'
Cc: Amanda L. Lessard
Subject: RE: 17-11 Majestic Woods Review Comments

Dustin,

Thank you for the follow-up and clarifications. I’m all set with comments 2 & 4 and will await additional
information from you on #s 1 and 3.

Jon

___________________________
Jon Earle, PE
Town Engineer
Town of Windham



Office: (207) 894-5900, ext. 6124
Cell: (207) 212-1802
www.windhammaine.us

From: Dustin Roma [mailto:dustin@dmroma.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 11:32 AM
To: Jonathan R. Earle; Amanda L. Lessard
Subject: RE: 17-11 Majestic Woods Review Comments

Jon & Amanda,

The following is in response to your comments:

1. Attached is a plan showing the 10 mg/l Nitrate Plumes and well exclusion zones for the lots. I
met with Don McFadden from St.Germain-Collins yesterday and he reviewed/approved this plan
as accurately reflecting his calculations for nitrate plumes. This plan will be included as Figure 3
in the Nitrate Analysis and as Plan Sheet 4 in our revised plan set. Please review this plan and let
me know if you have questions. Also please note that the Nitrate Analysis will be reviewed and
approved by John Hopeck with Maine DEP as part of the Site Law Permit review. We expect the
full Nitrate Analysis report with stamped exhibits to be completed the middle of next week.

2. Stormwater quantity calculations for each of the study points was submitted in the January 22
Response to Comments on page 19 of the document (Page 3 of the stormwater report).
Summary Reports of all nodes, including the Analysis Points, is contained in the submitted
hydrocad model. Please let me know if you need additional information beyond what is
contained in Table 1 and in the hydrocad model.

3. We will measure sight distance at the driveway and provide that information to you by
Monday.

4. A construction cost estimate was contained in Section 15 of the December 18th Preliminary Plan
Submission. Please let me know if you have any questions on the amounts and if you need
further breakdown of any of the items.

Thanks,

Dustin M. Roma, P.E.

59 Harvest Hill Rd, Windham, ME 04062
P: (207) 310-0506

From: Jonathan R. Earle [mailto:jrearle@windhammaine.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Amanda L. Lessard <allessard@windhammaine.us>; 'Dustin Roma (dustin@dmroma.com)'



<dustin@dmroma.com>
Subject: RE: 17-11 Majestic Woods Review Comments

Amanda & Dustin,

I have reviewed the following information submitted by DM Roma Consulting Engineers as part of the
Preliminary Major Subdivision Plan application for this project and offer the following comments.

 Response to Review Comments for Preliminary Major Subdivision Plan Application – Dated
January 22, 2018.

 Response to Review Comments for Preliminary Major Subdivision Plan Application – Dated
February 19, 2018.

 Plan Set (Sheets 1-10) Dated February 20, 2018.

1. Awaiting the hydrogeologic analysis for the project. This criteria was not available or reviewed
at the time of this review.

2. Stormwater quality and quantity calculations were provided and reviewed. The project
continues to meet the treatment standard of treating 95% impervious and 80% developed area
upon the incorporation of high intensity soils. A summary report of the pre & post development
flows from the respective analysis points would be helpful in the review of the stormwater
quantity calculations.

3. Show sight distances at the intersection of Swett Road and the proposed new road on the
approved plan.

4. Provide a construction cost estimate for the project prior to final plan submission.
5. Waiver request for a traffic impact analysis was included and is reasonable based on the

amount of traffic anticipated to be generated from the development.

___________________________
Jon Earle, PE
Town Engineer
Town of Windham

Office: (207) 894-5900, ext. 6124
Cell: (207) 212-1802
www.windhammaine.us

From: Jonathan R. Earle
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Amanda L. Lessard; 'Dustin Roma (dustin@dmroma.com)'
Subject: 17-11 Majestic Woods Review Comments

Amanda & Dustin,

I have reviewed the following information submitted by DM Roma Consulting Engineers as part of the
Preliminary Major Subdivision Plan application for this project and offer the following comments.



• Preliminary Major Subdivision Plan Application dated December 18, 2017.
• Subdivision plans and details (Sheets 1-10) dated December 18, 2017.

1. Road Standard Waiver – The project is not within 1,000’ of a public facility and there are no
sidewalks to connect to on Swett Road. Therefore a sidewalk is not required as noted in the
application. The proposed design does not provide for an extra 1’ of paved shoulder on each
side of the road but instead provides 2’ of gravel shoulder beyond the 24’ paved cross section.
This proposed design seems reasonable and would need to be noted in the staff memorandum
prior to Council acceptance of the street as public.

2. Stormwater Management – The project meets MDEP basic and general standard for erosion
control and stormwater treatment, respectively. The treatment BMPs provide adequate
treatment to meet the 95% impervious/80% developed standard based on the medium intensity
soils used in the analysis. Stormwater quantity calculations were not included as part of this
submission (flooding standard). The general standard will be reviewed again once the high
intensity soil survey is completed along with the flooding standard.

3. Will a hydrogeologic analysis be completed for the project? A waiver request was not included
as part of the submission.

4. Show sight distances at the intersection of Swett Road and the proposed new road on the
approved plan.

5. A detailed construction cost breakdown as part of the final application would be helpful.

6. The project is not in the MS4 urbanized area and will not need to meet Chapter 140 annual post
construction inspection standards. The project will need to complete a 5-yr recertification for
stormwater BMPs as part of the Site Location of Development requirements from MDEP.

Jon

___________________________
Jon Earle, PE
Town Engineer
Town of Windham

Office: (207) 894-5900, ext. 6124
Cell: (207) 212-1802
www.windhammaine.us


